Fwd: articoli corfilac

Oggetto: Fwd: articoli corfilac

Mittente: Margherita Caccamo <caccamo@corfilac.it>
Data: 09/05/2025, 10:12

A: "Co.R.Fi.La.C." <acquisti@corfilac.it>

-------- Messaggio Inoltrato --------
Oggetto:RE: articoli corfilac
Data:Thu, 8 May 2025 12:41:08 +0000
Mittente:Jeroen Wouters <j.wouters@phageguard.com>
A:Francesca Zanoni <zanoni@spheraencapsulation.com>, Barbara Marcelli
<b.marcelli@phageguard.com>
CC:'RAIMONDO GAGLIO' <raimondo.gaglio@unipa.it>, 'Giulia Dona'

<dona@spheraencapsulation.com>, 'Margherita Caccamo' <caccamo®@corfilac.it>,

And the attachement =, apologies. Greetings, Jeroen

Kind regards,
Jeroen Wouters, PhD
Director Research and Innovation

phageguard

Phageguard | Micreos Food Safety B.V.
Nieuwe Kanaal 7P

6709 PA Wageningen

The Netherlands

Mobile: +31 (0) 612 072 997

Office: +31 (0) 888 007 151
www.phageguard.com

From: Jeroen Wouters

Sent: Thursday, 8 May 2025 14:40

To: Francesca Zanoni <zanoni@spheraencapsulation.com>; Barbara Marcelli <b.marcelli@phageguard.com>
Cc: 'RAIMONDO GAGLIO' <raimondo.gaglio@unipa.it>; 'Giulia Dona' <dona@spheraencapsulation.com>;
'Margherita Caccamo' <caccamo@corfilac.it>; ccaggia@unict.it

Subject: RE: articoli corfilac

Dear Francesca and Raimondo,

Thank you very much for inquiry. | was under the impression that a protocol would be provided to verify
the anticipated activities, and importantly also to verify the quantity of product that would be required
for the tests. The anticipated quantity of phages will depend on the minimal quantity you can process in
the encapsulation set up and the subsequent lab-scale cheese testing you would like to do.
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To make next steps, | propose is that we will ship two 100 m| PGL bottles: one bottle to Sphera (for
encapsulation) and one bottle to University of Palermo (for initial testing and protocol optimization). This
should suffice for the initial testing. The cost per bottle are EUR 300,=, excluding shipping cost
(approximately EUR 50,=, cold shipping). We will most likely be able to ship the materials beginning of
next week, and in that way the products should arrive at your locations later that week .

Herewith | would like to ask you to complete the attached Customer form with the right shipping
information etc. Please fill out one document for each location.

Trust this will work. Thanks in advance for your input. Best regards, Jeroen
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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2025 16:56

To: Jeroen Wouters <j.wouters@phageguard.com>; Barbara Marcelli <b.marcelli@phageguard.com>

Cc: 'RAIMONDO GAGLIO' <raimondo.gaglio@unipa.it>; 'Giulia Dona' <dona@spheraencapsulation.com>;
'Margherita Caccamo' <caccamo@corfilac.it>; ccaggia@unict.it

Subject: RE: articoli corfilac

Dear Jeroen,

| wanted to ask if we could have a timeline to understand when we will be able to obtain the sample?

Otherwise, if it is easier and faster, we would like to proceed by buying the product from the Italian
provider.

Have a nice day

ZANON| FRANCESCA

nerra

encapsuL.aTion

Via Alessandro Volta 15 A

2di3 09/05/2025, 10:23



Fwd: articoli corfilac

Dossobuono di Villafranca VR Italy

From: Francesca Zanoni <zanoni@spheraencapsulation.com>

Sent: lunedi 28 aprile 2025 16:03

To: 'Jeroen Wouters' <j.wouters@phageguard.com>; 'Barbara Marcelli' <b.marcelli@phageguard.com>
Cc: 'RAIMONDO GAGLIO' <raimondo.gaglio@unipa.it>; 'Giulia Dona' <dona@spheraencapsulation.com>
Subject: FW: articoli corfilac

Dear Jeroen and Barbara,

Please find attached the relevant articles:
e In Fort et al., we found the ref to your product.
e Garcia Anaya (2023) and Vonasek (2014) are the reference taken from literature to create the

edible film, As you can see the protocol is very simple and is more about creating the right mixture
to obtain the film upon drying.

Let me know if you need further information from our side.
Have a nice day

Francesca

---------- Allegati:

2024 - Client Setup Form.docx 3,5MB
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phageguard

Client set-up form

Legal name distributor/client: -
Trade names (if applicable): -
Chamber of commerce: -
Name: -
Title: -
Phone number: -
E-mail: -
Invoicing address:
Attention to: %
E-mail: -
Address: -
Zip code: -
City/Country: -
Country: -
Shipping address:
Attention to: -
Address: -
Zip code: -
City/country: -
Country: -
IBAN (swift) / (US: Account number & routing number):
Email Accounts Payable Department:
Phone number Accounts Payable Department:
VAT number:
EORI Number (UK):

To be filled in by Phageguard:

Payment terms (default: 30 days):

Early payments discount (default: no):
Deviating invoice arrangement, self-billing,
monthly invoicing (default: no):

Invoicing method (default: e-mail):

Credit limit:

Incoterms/shipping method:

Processed in system by:

Date:



